
From: AQUATHIN SALES & MARKETING
To: Vaishali Goyal
Subject: BIZ BANK #255 BOTTLED WATER WASTE ALTERNATIVES
Date: Friday, June 27, 2014 12:57:28 PM
Attachments: bottledwaterwastealternatives.ppsx

From: AQUATHIN SALES & MARKETING [mailto:salesandmarketing@aquathin.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 11:36 AM
Subject: BOTTLED WATER WASTE ALTERNATIVES
 
Dear Aquathin Dealer OnLine, Splash NewsBulletin Members and Valued Members of Aquathin's
Resource Team;
 
Ref:   Bottled Water Waste Alternatives 
 
Over the past weeks, Aquathin Dealers and Aquathin Customers have emailed us the "chain
email" PowerPoint presentation traveling the internet entitled "Water Disaster" depicting bottled
water's massive waste of plastic bottles / plastic sachets, the massive oil and energy it consumes,
green alternatives...all of which mirror Aquathin's Go Green Webpage and Go Green Poster.
 
I contacted the author of the PowerPoint who is a "green architect" (incidentally there are green
architects around the world that have been specifying Aquathin for years), to learn more about their
company and their purpose for creating this PowerPoint presentation.  I introduced them to Aquathin's
longstanding 30 year green position, before green was green (an inset pic you will see was taken for
a brochure 30 years ago...it is my mother stomping plastic jugs in her trash) ...and asked permission
to amend and use their PowerPoint in way they would be appreciative.
 
You know, bottled water has been Consumer Driven for thousands of years ever since garbage,
human and animal waste from upstream villages were determined root cause of sickened downstream
villages.  Fast forward to today, and Consumers are keenly aware that "Legally Safe & Totally Safe Are
Two Different Addresses"  (ref:  my article published 12/08 WC&P Journal) resulting in exponentially
increasing bottled water consumption.  Bottled water has a purpose and place...and certainly Aquathin
provides purification systems for bottled water companies and purified water dispensing companies. 
However, the waste generated by bottled water beckons reduction via alternative thinking and
practices. 
 
I invite you to click the attachment above.  After review, I respectfully urge you forward this email to
everyone on your email list (Customers and personal) with the directive for them to forward to
everyone on their email list, expressing an opinion that bottled water has a place, but there are cost
effective affordable ways to reduce excessive wastes.  Anyone and everyone who knows me and The
Aquathin Culture, our request to forward this email is not gratuitous...Aquathin was established to
enhance the quality of life, and enjoy the satisfaction of making a difference.
 
I LOVE MY AQUATHIN !  AND REMEMBER, THE NEXT BEST THING TO OWNING AN AQUATHIN
IS RECOMMENDING ONE TO A FRIEND !!
 
Let me know what you AquathinK !
 

mailto:SALESANDMARKETING@AQUATHIN.COM
mailto:vgoyal@prosolutionsinc.com





WHAT YOU HEAR 

IS THE 

UNNECESSARY DRILLING 

OF AN OIL WELL.
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No matter which one you choose when you think of 

Going Green,

ditching bottled water keeps Mother Earth and your wallet Green.



























By permission of





TO LOCATE YOUR NEAREST
 AQUATHIN DISTRIBUTOR PLEASE CLICK BELOW





CLICK HERE
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BOTTLED WATER— Do we need it?
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Bottled Water costs more than $1.50 per bottle.

That is 1,900 times the price of tap water!
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Which means Bad News for your...

 Wallet

As an average US citizen spends over
$400 every year on bottled water.

Health
Which can be damaged by toxic chemicals like

Bisphenol-A (BPA), leached from bottled water.

“*BPA intake can also cause Cancerous Cells in your body.

Environment

Which is Tainted by the Production, Transportation,
Packaging and Disposal of plastic Bottled Water.
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In the year 2004 the Bottled Water usage was marked as

26,000,000,000

(Liters)
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liters is

Nearly 28, i i Plastic Bottles in a year.
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*1,500 water
bottles end
up as garbage

every second!
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liters means

barrels of oil that was used to produce
those plastic bottles.

That oil could have been
enough to fuel about 100,
cars for that year.
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26,000,000,000 liters also contributes to

An addition of 2,500,000 tons of carbon dioxide that was
produced in the manufacturing of the plastic bottle.
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AND ...

PMA
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One Hundred Billion Dollars

That is spent every year by Consumers on Bottled Water.
An amount like this even makes the
amount look small...

according to environmental think tank the Eath Policy Institute (EP)
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Research shows that for a fraction of the amount,

could have safe dﬁnking Water and proper sanitation.
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If you only drink Bottled water?
Are you sure you know all the facts about bottled water?

IF YOU DON'T THAN LETS JUST SAY YOU ARE IN FOR A BIG SURPRISE

You spend the Money...
You pollute the Earth...

Risk polluting the *Aquifer and other water bodies...
All for Bottled Water!?

Survey shows that 35% of bottled water drinkers
think that it is safer than Tap water

e

L)

*Aquifer is an underground layer of water-bearing permeable rock from which groundwater can be usefully
extracted using a water well.
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fic Ocean

Year 2004

Photo of Pacif
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Photo taken in Los Angeles, California
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Do you keep your bottled water in your cars?

>
74

You thought it was convenient, didn’t you?

But did you know...

That the heat in the car and the plastic of the bottle can leach out chemicals
that can lead to Breast and other types of Cancers .
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And even though You might not have kept it in the Car,
Do you know what extreme temperatures it has been through
Before You bought it?

‘Stored in warehouses

Temperatures vary from Finally to You
26F 10 85F

Transported in trucks
Temperatures vary from
100F to 150F

Taken to local stores.
Temperatures vary from
55F to 100F

Loaded and unloaded
Temperatures vary from
45F 10 100F

g‘
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The Issue:
Americans purchase
ted 29,000,000,000
plastic bottles of water.

Every day 60,000,000 of
those bottles end up
in our landfills.

Add to that the 17,000,000
barrels of oil it takes to
produce the plastic bottles,
the oil it takes to transport
the bottles...and it adds up
to a MAJOR Problem.

The Solution:
Not one Aquathin
household contributes
to this assault on our
environment.

Purifying the waters of the world, e & .
For tho Best Taste in Lif.

www.aquathin.com " *
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Source of Information

http:/mww.earth911.com/
http://www.earth-policy.org
http://us.oneworld.net/
http:/mww.commondreams.org/

http://www.webmd.com/
http://www_filterforgood.com/

Thisisa message...Fowarding it would be
And if even stops using Bottled water.

less bottles would end up in the garbage this year.
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Warmest regards to all...as well, your comments are always welcome and very much appreciated.
 
FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE &
30 Years Pure Excellence
...into another Quarter Century re-inventing the water industry !
Think Aquathin...AquathinK !
( visit the all new www.aquathin.com )
 
** AN ISO9001:2000 QMS REGISTERED / CERTIFIED COMPANY - (IMS 0192) **
& 2008 PRESIDENT'S E STAR AWARD RECIPIENT ( visit www.aquathin.com/estar2008.pps )
 

        Alfie
Alfred J. Lipshultz
President & CEO
 
P.S. "Splash NewsBulletins", "Forum Q & A" , Biz Bank, Tech Bank and Quote Bank... ARE  ALL
FREE services to all Authorized Aquathin Dealers and their clients to keep you abreast of technology
updates and industry news.
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